Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 8:57 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 114-2047075-2197054
114-3393356-7889041

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Iltems in order 3

Total $131.02

Approved items

[x] 2 WATERSAVER Faucet Company Vacuum Breaker Repair Kit for Repair Kit for L100,

5 1101, L103 - pkg. of 6
$70.79 | Qty. 1

E] % Nordic Pure 16x25x2 MERYV 8 Pleated AC Furnace Air Filters 3 Pack
: $26.95 | Qty: 2

@ Keyboard Cover for Lenovo Thinkpad X1 Carbon 14\" 2017 2018 2019 5th/6th/7th,
3 ThinkPad X1 Yoga 2017 Gen, New S2, ThinkPad A475 L460 L470 T460 T460p
T460s T470 T470p T470s 14\" -Clear
$6.33 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



12/1/22, 1:46 PM WATERSAVER Faucet Company Vacuum Breaker Repair Kit for Repair Kit for L100, L101, L103 - pkg. of 6: Amazon.com: Industr...

1 Subtotal
$24.99
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Industrial & Scientific ¥

industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies ~ Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling
I WATE RSAVER Fa UCEt Compa ny Select delivery location
'::E Vacuum Breaker Repair Kit for A Ry
eviond Repair Kit for L100, L101, L103 -
pkg. of 6 Add to List
Brand: CAl - WATERSAVER FAUCET COMPANY e

1 rating

Brand Name

Ean
Part Number
UNSPSC Code

UPC

Roll over image to zoom in

/ “™ Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Specifications for this item

CAl - WATERSAVER FAUCET

COMPANY PE&U D
0696505407590 GRILL
RK100R

40100000 Clean And Fresh
696505407590 With Q-Swiper

Q-Swiper Steam Clean Grill Cleanin...
3‘1 299 sprime

RMR-86 Instant Mold and Mildew Stain RetRBY&H ¢

l/ \ Spray - Scrub Free Formula, 1 Gallon
\ ‘@ $2609 £28-008 prime
SOLUTIONS 9

Sponsored

Similar brands on Amazon
Sponeoren

WELLUP
Shop the Store on Amazon »

Drinking Water Faucet Brushed

204
$26.99

Brands in this category on Amazon

Sponsored

E Waterdrgn

Nickel Wellup Reverse Osmosis Faucet f...

Subscribe & Save
Loty ey

Page 1 of 2

KES
Shop the Store on Amazon »

RES

ent Simple

KES Black Reverse Osmosis Faucet RO

Faucet Water Filter Faucet Non-Air-Gap...
1,251

$35.99

5 @wmsscn_

gg_fa: " :'!.-;

https://www.amazon.com/WATERSAVER-Faucet-Company-Vacuum-Breaker/dp/B07JHM37LL 1/5
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our address

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools

(lmsagym:; Rand Lower Cost of Ownership with IR OEM Parts

¢« Back to results

lic Pure 16x25x2 MERV 8
ted AC Furnace Air Filters 3

3
.

Pieated

2 Nordic Pure Store

1,664 ratings

s Choice ' for "16x25x2 furnace filters"

AC & FURNACEAIRFILTERS

b g e $25:6% Details

| e $26.95 ($8.98 / Count)

T FREE Returns

i re: $8.66 (24%)

Get $100 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $26:95 upon
approval for the Amazon Prime Store Card. No annual

fee.

Roll over image to zoom in

Style: MERV 8

MERV 10 MERV 10 + Carbon MERV 12
VIDEO

MERV 12 + Carbon MERV 13

MERV 13 + Carbon MERV 14

MERV 14 + Carbon MERV 7

MERYV 8 + Carbon

Size: 3 Count (Pack of 1)

3 Count (Pack of 1) 12 Count {Pack of 1)

Brand Nordic Pure

Electrostatically Charged Synthetic
Pleated Media

MERV Rating 8

Compatible Furnace
Devices

Product
Dimensions

Material

245" x 15.5"W x 1.75"Th

About this item

o Nominal Size: 16 x 25 x 2, Actual Size: 15 1/2 x 24
1/2x13/4(15.5 x 24.5 x 1.75)

e Measure your air filter for the exact size and
compare it to our actual size to ensure proper fit.

o This dust reduction air filter is ideal in keeping your
AC and furnace equipment working efficiently and
helps reduce odors

* Nordic Pure MERV 8 is equivalent to MPR 800

¢ Made in the USA

» See more product details

Customer ratings by feature

All ¥~ 16 x 25 x 2 air filter merv 8 o

Lighting & Ceiling Fans

§21 SOO Jprime

Nordic Pure 16x25x2 MERYV 8 Pleated AC Furnace Air Filters 3 Pack - Replacement Furnace Filters - Amazon.com

1 Subtotal
$24.99

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ Smart Home

Sponsored

One-time purchase:
$26.95 ($8.98 / Count)
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday,
December 12

Select delivery location

Available to ship in 1-
2 days.

P

Add to Cart
Buy Now

& Secure transaction

Ships from  Amazon.com
Sotd by Amazon.com
Packaging Shows what's insi...

Details

Return policy: Returnable
untit Jan 31, 2023

Enjoy fast, FREE
A delivery, exclusive
Prime  deals and award-
winning movies &
TV shows with
Prime
Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

easy returns

Subscribe & Save:
$26.95 ($8.98 / Count)
First delivery on Dec 12
Ships from: Amazon.com
Sold by: Amazon.com

Add to List

New (2) from
$26.95 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon
$38.97 ($12.99/ Add to Cart
Count})

& FREE Shipping
Sotd by: Supplies4Home

https://www.amazon.com/Nordic-Pure-16x25x2M8-3-Pleated-Furnace/dp/BO0SESNEYW/ref=sr_1_67?crid=ALL4BSH3X1YX&keywords=16%2Bx%2B... 1/10
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Electronics » Computers & Accessories » Computer Accessories & Peripherals > Keyboards, Mice & Accessories » Keyhoard & Mice Accessories » Keybeard Skins

Sponsored

i £ alid e 3 't san Basics  Custbmiat Service %
Computers Laptops Desktops Manitors Tablets Computer Accessories
\ ¥~ USB Docking Station Triple Display, GIISSMO 9-in-1 USB A 3.0 / USB C Docking Station Dual Monitor Adapter to Dual HDM],

10Gbps USB 3.1, VGA, Gigabit Ethernet, for Mac & MacBook & Windows Laptop

-over for Lenovo Thinkpad
14" 2017 2018 2019

-h, ThinkPad X1 Yoga 2017
''''' | 32, ThinkPad A475 L460
T460p T460s T470 T470p

4827 ratings | 28 answered guestions

bping with Amazon Prime

Get $100 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $6-33 upon approval for the
Amazon Prime Store Card. No annual fee.

Roll over image to zoom in

Brand MUBUY-GOL
Color Clear
Compatible Laptop
Devices .

Material Silicone
About this item

¢ w(Check Keyboard Layout with image 2 First) Keyboard cover

only fit Lenovo Thinkpad X1 Carbon 14" 2019-2017, ThinkPad

X1 Yoga 2017/2018/2019 Gen, ThinkPad A475 L460 L470,

T460 T460p T460s T470 T470p T470s T480 T4805 T450(s)

T495(s) 14" ThinkPad E480 E485 E490 E475 E470 E470c,

ThinkPad P1 Gen 2 3 4, X1 Extreme Gen 12 3

=DURABLE DESIGN- made with premium engineering grade

durable non-toxic silicone with Anti-fading coating print

= WATERPROOF AND DUSTPROOF- protect dust, water, coffee,

spills accidentally enter your keyboard

e wREMOVABLE AND WASHABLE- industry Leading 0.3mm
(0.01 in) thickness to minimize typing interference.

* =WORRY FREE 180-DAYS- no-hassle risk-free replacement
warranty provides by MUBUY INC

" Consider this Amazon's Choice product that
Universal USB C USB-C Chromebook Charger mmmwdve C

; Google Chrome Book. Laptop Charger for...
i drdy 300 ' Cholce '
eyboard Cover for 2021 Lenove ThinkPad E14

/ $712% prime

en 2, ThinkPad E490 E485 E480 E475 E470
E470c¢ 14" Laptop, Black

PC Components

aptop 14" T14Gen 2 /E14Gen 2& Gen 3/ L14

Amazon.com: Keyboard Cover for Lenovo Thinkpad X1 Carbon 14" 2017 2018 2019 5th/6th/Tth, ThinkPad X1 Yoga 2017 Gen, N...

PC Gaming Deals

[r=]

589 g sprime

Sponsared

$633
Get Fast, Free Shipping with

Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Friday, December
9 if you spend $25 on items
shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
December 7

Select delivery location

Only 7 left in stock -

order soon,
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
T "QQQINM e

& Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by MUBUY Authorized
Packaging Shows what's inside. It...

Details

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Enjoy fast, FREE
X delivery, exclusive
PYiMe  deals and award-
S winning movies & TV
shows with Prime
Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

(7} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/dp/B07JL6PSS4?_encoding=UTF8&psc=1&ref_=cm_sw_r_em_ud_dp_VJSA3VBDKBJY 1204AM6X 119



